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27/07/2017  13:53:492017/3360/L COMMNT Herman Tribelnig Dear John Diver,

you are the case officer for this submission.

Can I suggest that you effect a site visit with your colleague from the Camden Conservation 

section(see the application letter - consultation), Catherine Bond, and someone from  the 

enforcement team in Planning for a joint viewing the white lettering on the elevation of this part 

of the BL building. It is higher up above the cabinet subject to this submission. 

CONFERENCE CENTRE... or something similar.

The letter type can be described as the known 'letra set' type, flat white plastic paper transfer 

letters, stuck against the burgundy colour trim work embellishing the brickwork, letter height 

approx one foot.

 

This appears very intrusive, is screaming at one and is out of character with everything. The 

visual disturbance even reaches beyond the forecourt and Newton sculpture area to Ossulton 

Street, by night light as much as during the day.

I believe it was a temporary fixture but never had agreement under Planning.

Please check for yourselves and come to your own conclusion.

Removal not only an option.

Thank You very much.

Thank you.
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